
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

BLUM ISD 
REGULAR MEETING 

AUGUST 12, 2019 
7:15 PM 

 
 
 
 
 



NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

BLUM INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

 
Notice is hereby given that on Monday, August 12, 2019, the Board of Trustees of the Blum Independent 

School district will hold a Regular Meeting at 7:15 PM in the Library. The subjects to be discussed are 

listed on the agenda, which is attached to and made part of this notice. 

 

A closed meeting of the Board is required as authorized by Article 6242-17, Vernon's Texas Civil Statutes 

and will be held by the board in conjunction with its open meeting. 

 

The closed meeting will be held as authorized by the aforementioned article for the purpose of 

considering the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, or considering the purchase, 

exchange, lease, or value of real property, negotiated contracts for prospective gifts or donations to the 

school district. Should any final action, final decision, or final vote be required in the opinion of the 

Board with regard to any matter considered in a closed meeting, then such final action, final decision, or 

final vote will be at either: 

 

  -the open meeting covered by the notice upon the reconvening of this  

  Public meeting, or 

 

  -at the subsequent public meeting of the Board upon notice hereof as 

  The Board will determine. 

 

On this the Thursday, August 8, 2019 this notice was posted on the bulletin board of the Office of the 

Superintendent of Schools of the Blum Independent School District. 

 

FOR THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

BLUM INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 



 

AGENDA 

BLUM INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

REGULAR MEETING 

AUGUST 12, 2019 

7:15 PM 

 

 

 CALL TO ORDER: PRESIDENT OF BOARD  

         

 INVOCATION  

         

 REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES: JULY 25, 2019 REGULAR MEETING  5 

         

 REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORT 7 

         

 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS  

         

 ITEMS FOR ACTION:  

         

1. PROPOSED BUDGET 2019-2020  

         

2. PROPOSED TAX RATE 2019-2020 1

3 

         

3. MOTOR FUEL BIDS 2019-2020  

         

4. JJAEP MOU 2019-2020 1

4 

         

5. JJAEP STUDENT HANDBOOK 19-20 2

4 

         

6. PERSONNEL-EVALUATE, SUSPEND, TERM NONRENEWAL, REASSIGN, HIRE 

PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEE (GOV'T CODE 551.074) 

        

 



         

 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION  

         

1. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT  

         

a. CONSTRUCTION UPDATE  

         

2. SECONDARY PRINCIPAL'S REPORT  

         

3. ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S REPORT  

         

 

 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH TEX. OPEN MEETINGS ACT (SUBCHAPTERS D AND E OF CH. 551, 

TEX. GOV'T CODE), THE BOARD MAY ENTER CLOSED MEETING TO DELIBERATE ANY 

SUBJECT AUTHORIZED BY SUBCHAPTER D THAT IS LISTED ON THE AGENDA FOR THIS 

MEETING. ANY FINAL ACTION, DECISION, OR VOTE ON A SUBJECT DELIBERATED IN 

CLOSED MEETING WILL BE TAKEN IN AN OPEN MEETING HELD IN COMPLIANCE WITH 

THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT. 

CLOSED MEETING: (as authorized by Article 6442-18, Civil Statutes of Texas) 

PERSONNEL 



BLUM INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

JULY 25, 2019 

 

 

 

 
THE BLUM ISD BOARD OF TRUSTEES MET IN A REGULAR MEETING ON JULY 25, 2019.  STEVE GANT CALLED 

THE MEETING TO ORDER AT 7:00 PM. 

 

THE FOLLOWING WERE PRESENT: STEVE GANT, JONATHAN ARRINGTON, JAMIE KOONSMAN, ELSA SCOTT, 

JOE MAXWELL, JEFF SANDERS, TRACI BELLOMY, MARK BRANDENBERGER, PAULA FRENCH 

ABSENT: RICHARD MCPHERSON, DENVER VARDEMAN 

 

THE FOLLOWING GUEST WERE PRESENT:  PHILLIP WILLIAMS, LUCAS JANDA 

 

INVOCATION WAS GIVEN BY JOE MAXWELL 

 

JONATHAN ARRINGTON MADE THE MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE JUNE 3, 2019 REGULAR 

BOARD MEETING.  ELSA SCOTT SECONDED THE MOTION.  VOTE TAKEN:  ALL FOR 

 

 JOE MAXWELL MADE THE MOTION TO APPROVE THE FINANCIAL REPORT.  JAMIE KOONSMAN SECONDED 

THE MOTION.  VOTE TAKEN:  ALL FOR 

 

NO HEARING OF DELEGATIONS. 

 

JOE MAXWELL MADE THE MOTION TO ADOPT AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE, SALE AND 

DELIVERY OF BLUM INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT UNLIMITED TAX SCHOOL BUILDING BONDS, SERIES 

2019; AND CONTAINING OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO.  ELSA SCOTT SECONDED THE MOTION.  VOTE 

TAKEN: ALL FOR 

 

PHILLIP WILLIAMS PRESENTED THE SAFETY AND TECHNOLOGY UPGRADES.  INCLUDED IN THE UPGRADE 

ARE CAMERAS, PHONE SYSTEMS AND SWITCHES.  JAMIE KOONSMAN MADE THE MOTION TO PURCHASE THE 

TECHNOLOGY UPGRADE THROUGH TIPS FROM CMC NETWORK SOLUTIONS IN THE AMOUNT OF $105,085.00.  

JONATHAN ARRINGTON SECONDED THE MOTION.  VOTE TAKEN: ALL FOR 

 

JOE MAXWELL MADE THE MOTION TO ADOPT UPDATE 113.  ELSA SCOTT SECONDED THE MOTION.  VOTE 

TAKEN: ALL FOR 

 

JONATHAN ARRINGTON MADE THE MOTION TO APPROVE INNOVATIVE COURSE N1300266-AGRICULTURE 

LEADERSHIP, RESEARCH, & COMMUNICATIONS.  JONATHAN ARRINGTON SECONDED THE MOTION.  VOTE 

TAKEN: ALL FOR 

 

JONATHAN ARRINGTON MADE THE MOTION TO ADOPT A RESOLUTION TO MAKE THE JOHNSON COUNTY 

EXTENSION AGENTS ADJUNCT FACULTY MEMBERS FOR THE SCHOOL YEAR 2019-2020.  JAMIE KOONSMAN 

SECONDED THE MOTION.  VOTE TAKEN: ALL FOR 

 

JOE MAXWELL MADE THE MOTION TO AUTHORIZE JEFF SANDERS TO OPEN A SAFE DEPOSIT BOX WITH 

WELLS FARGO BANK IN CLEBURNE, TEXAS.  ELSA SCOTT SECONDED THE MOTION.  VOTE TAKEN: ALL FOR 

 

JEFF SANDERS PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING BIDS ON A 2020 CHEVROLET TAHOE: 

5



CLASSIC CHEVROLET/GRANBURY TEXAS – $35,879.10 

JAMES WOOD MOTORS/DECATUR - $37,350.00 

SCHOOLVEHICLES.COM - $37,350.00 

JAMIE KOONSMAN MADE THE MOTION TO ACCEPT THE BID FROM CLASSIC CHEVROLET GRANDBURY IN THE 

AMOUNT OF $35,879.10.  JONATHAN ARRINGTON SECONDED THE MOTION.  VOTE TAKEN: ALL FOR 

 

NO ACTION TAKEN ON HB3 AMENDMENT. 

 

JAMIE KOONSMAN MADE THE MOTION TO GO INTO CLOSED MEETING AT 7:30 PM.  JOE MAXWELL SECONDED 

THE MOTION.  VOTE TAKEN: ALL FOR 

 

JOE MAXWELL MADE THE MOTION TO RETURN TO OPEN MEETING AT 8:10 PM.  JAMIE KOONSMAN 

SECONDED THE MOTION.  VOTE TAKEN: ALL FOR 

 

NO ACTION TAKEN ON PERSONNEL. 

 

LUCAS JANDA PRESENTED AND DISCUSSED THE PROPERY LAG VALUE. 

 

JOE MAXWELL MADE THE MOTION TO ADJOURN AT 8:24 PM.  JAMIE KOONSMAN SECONDED THE MOTION.  

VOTE TAKEN: ALL FOR 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

___________________________________                                               ___________________________________ 

RICHARD MCPHERSON                                                                          ELSA SCOTT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6



Date Run: 

Cnty Dist: 

From  To 

08-08-2019 7:37 AM 

109-913 

Check Payments 

BLUM ISD 

District Written Checks 

For the Month of  July 

Program: FIN1300 

Page: 1 of 

File ID: C 

4 

 

 Check 
Date Payee 

PO 
Nbr 

Invoice 
Nbr 

 

Fnd-Fnc-Obj.So-Org-Prog 
 

Reason 
 

Amount 
 

EFT 

 07-24-2019 US BANK 014232 1441013 517-71-6511.00-941-999000 BOND PRINCIPAL 200,000.00 N 

  014232 1441013 517-71-6521.00-941-999000 BOND INTEREST 26,000.00 N 

     Totals for Check 005034 226,000.00  

 07-07-2019 HOME DEPOT CRC 014196  699-81-6629.00-999-999000 REMODEL MATERIALS 1,161.49 N 

 07-08-2019 ETC 014191 
 

199-41-6495.00-750-999000 FEE 72.82 N 

 07-08-2019 CORPORATE CARD (VIS 014186 
 

186-36-6399.98-001-991000 BASKETBALL CART 329.95 N 

  014186  186-36-6499.00-001-991000 FEES 410.00 N 

  014186  199-11-6399.00-001-911000 SUPPLIES 9.99 N 

  014186  199-11-6399.00-001-911000 SUPPLIES 30.00 N 

  014186  199-11-6499.00-001-911000 AWARDS 47.60 N 

  014186  199-34-6399.00-934-999000 BUS CERT 390.00 N 

  014186  199-34-6499.00-934-999000 FEES 60.00 N 

  014186  199-34-6499.00-934-999000 TOLL CHARGES 120.00 N 

  014186  199-41-6411.00-701-999000 MEAL 11.95 N 

  014186  199-41-6411.00-701-999000 HOTEL 201.16 N 

  014186  199-51-6399.98-951-999000 PARTS 45.80 N 

  014186  199-51-6399.98-951-999000 SUPPLIES 79.98 N 

  014186  699-81-6629.00-999-999000 RR REMODEL MATERIALS 1,157.42 N 

     Totals for Check 070819 2,893.85  

 07-09-2019 ATMOS ENERGY 004760 3039446615 199-51-6259.45-951-999000 GAS INVOICE 54.52 N 

  004760 3039446615 199-51-6259.45-951-999000 GAS INVOICE 64.79 N 

     Totals for Check 070919 119.31  

 07-08-2019 ENTRUST ENERGY INC 014192  199-51-6259.43-951-999000 ELECTRIC 5,530.52 N 

 07-12-2019 DIRECT ENERGY BUSIN 014190 
 

199-51-6259.44-951-999000 ELECTRIC 18.26 N 

 07-15-2019 WOODROW-OSCEOLA 014194 
 

199-51-6259.42-951-999000 WATER 47.31 N 

 07-15-2019 HILCO 014195 
 

199-51-6259.44-951-999000 ELECTRIC 89.81 N 

 07-30-2019 CORPORATE CARD (VIS 014228 
 

199-11-6399.00-001-911000 HOTEL 9.99 N 

  014228  199-11-6399.00-001-911000 SUPPLIES 30.00 N 

  014228  199-11-6411.00-001-922000 HOTEL 297.00 N 

  014228  199-11-6412.00-001-922000 HOTEL 297.00 N 

  014228  199-34-6311.00-934-923000 FUEL 30.00 N 

  014228  199-41-6399.00-750-999000 SUPPLIES 123.97 N 

  014228  199-41-6411.00-701-999000 HOTEL 389.72 N 

     Totals for Check 073019 1,177.68  

 07-02-2019 HILL COUNTY TAX OFFI 014189  199-34-6499.00-934-999000 REGISTRATION FEES 37.50 N 

 07-05-2019 COOPER THORNHILL 014187 
 

186-36-6411.00-001-991000 MEALS 4 COACHES 525.00 N 

 07-05-2019 LAUREN MCPHERSON 014188 
 

186-36-6411.00-001-991000 MEALS 3 COACHES 150.00 N 

 07-09-2019 IREDELL ISD 014193 
 

186-00-1490.00-000-900000 OVERPAYMENT UIL 63.47 N 

 07-11-2019 HILL COUNTY TAX OFFI 014234 
 

199-34-6499.00-934-999000 REGISTRATION 15.00 N 

7



Date Run: 

Cnty Dist: 

From  To 

08-08-2019 7:37 AM 

109-913 

Check Payments 

BLUM ISD 

District Written Checks 

For the Month of  July 

Program: FIN1300 

Page: 2 of 

File ID: C 

4 

 

 Check 
 Date Payee 

PO 
Nbr 

Invoice 
Nbr 

 

Fnd-Fnc-Obj.So-Org-Prog 
 

Reason 
 

Amount 
 

EFT 

       07-11-2019 HILL COUNTY TAX OFFI 014234  199-34-6499.00-934-999000 REGISTRATION 7.50 N 

       07-17-2019 VICTORIA HOLT 014233 95 
 

699-81-6629.00-999-999000 FLOORING 3,340.50 N 

 014233 94  699-81-6629.00-999-999000 FLOORING 626.65 N 

    Totals for Check 423896 3,967.15  

       07-25-2019 SUBWAY 014231  199-11-6411.00-001-911000 MEALS 47.31 N 

       07-29-2019 COOPER THORNHILL 014230 
 

186-36-6411.00-001-991000 HOTEL 871.46 N 

 014230  199-34-6299.00-934-999000 PHYSICALS 160.00 N 

 014230  199-34-6311.00-934-999000 FUEL 20.02 N 

    Totals for Check 423898 1,051.48  

      07-30-2019 OWEN RAY MANRY 014229  699-81-6629.00-999-999000 REIBURSE SUPPLIES 18.60 N 
 

Total For District Written Checks 242,994.06 

8



Date Run: 

Cnty Dist: 

From  To 

08-08-2019 7:37 AM 

109-913 

Check Payments 

BLUM ISD 

Computer Written Checks 

For the Month of July 

Program: FIN1300 

Page: 3 of 

File ID: C 

4 

 

 Check 
Date Payee 

PO 
Nbr 

Invoice 
Nbr 

 
Fnd-Fnc-Obj.So-Org-Prog 

 
Reason 

 
Amount 

 
EFT 

 07-09-2019 MARCO SUPPLY INC. 014158  199-34-6315.00-934-999000 PARTS 1,329.02 N 

 07-09-2019 AT&T 004759 X07022019 199-51-6259.70-951-999000 CELL PHONES 145.88 N 

 07-09-2019 BORDEN DAIRY COMPA 014153 2697305 240-35-6341.00-935-999000 FOOD 46.50 N 

  014153 2688227 240-35-6341.00-935-999000 FOOD 30.07 N 

  014159 2706368 240-35-6341.00-935-999000 FOOD 15.50 N 

     Totals for Check 423867 92.07  

 07-09-2019 CEV MULTIMEDIA, LTD 004830 108522 199-11-6399.78-001-922000 PO Created by Req: 000889 4,230.00 N 

 07-09-2019 CITY OF BLUM 004763 
 

199-51-6259.42-951-999000 WATER/GARBAGE 553.40 N 

  004763  199-51-6259.42-951-999000 WATER/GARBAGE 144.60 N 

  004763  199-51-6259.42-951-999000 WATER/GARBAGE 421.10 N 

  004763  199-51-6259.46-951-999000 WATER/GARBAGE 620.00 N 

     Totals for Check 423869 1,739.10  

 07-09-2019 HAYDAY, INC. 004773 25042934 199-11-6269.00-001-911000 COPY LEASE 183.00 N 

  004773 25115533 199-11-6269.00-001-911000 COPY LEASE 1,636.60 N 

     Totals for Check 423870 1,819.60  

 07-09-2019 DESOTO JANITORIAL SE 004770 192372 199-51-6315.00-951-999000 MONTHLY PAYMENTS 215.55 N 

  004770 192511 199-51-6315.00-951-999000 MONTHLY PAYMENTS 751.63 N 

     Totals for Check 423871 967.18  

 07-09-2019 E3 DIAGNOSTICS 014145 1255528 199-33-6399.00-001-999000 AUDIOMETER CALIBRATION 43.00 N 

 07-09-2019 EICHELBAUM WARDELL, 014146 65246 199-41-6211.00-702-999000 LEGAL CONSULT/CONTRACTS 1,071.50 N 

 07-09-2019 ESC 12 014150 083686 199-11-6495.00-001-911000 WORKSHOP 90.00 N 

  014150 083964 199-11-6495.00-001-911000 WORKSHOP 360.00 N 

  014150 083530 199-13-6495.00-001-911000 WORKSHOP 90.00 N 

  014150 083531 199-13-6495.00-001-911000 WORKSHOP 90.00 N 

  014150 083687 199-41-6495.00-701-999000 CONFERENCE 50.00 N 

     Totals for Check 423874 680.00  

 07-09-2019 GAME COURT SERVICE 014143 5770 699-81-6629.00-999-999000 BASKETBALL GOALS ADJUSTME 2,700.00 N 

 07-09-2019 GILBERT ENVIRONMENT 004771 A-68985 199-51-6299.00-951-999000 MONTHLY PAYMENTS 50.00 N 

 07-09-2019 HUDSON ENERGY 014151 
 

199-51-6259.44-951-999000 ELECTRIC 1,247.71 N 

 07-09-2019 KATHY DENN GROPPEL 014144 
 

224-11-6219.81-001-923000 JULY PAYMENT 500.00 N 

 07-09-2019 KAZ SURVEYING, INC. 014154 190436-003 699-81-6629.00-999-999000 SURVEY 250.00 N 

 07-09-2019 LAYLAND PLUMBING, IN 014162 018274 199-51-6316.00-951-999000 PLUMBING PARTS 320.00 N 

 07-09-2019 LOWES 014165 
 

699-81-6629.00-999-999000 MATERIALS 371.14 N 

 07-09-2019 MICHAEL W. MARRS AR 014155 21906-B-01 699-81-6629.00-999-999000 ARCHITECT SERVICES 5,250.00 N 

  014155 21906-A-01 699-81-6629.00-999-999000 ARCHITECT SERVICES 10,500.00 N 

     Totals for Check 423882 15,750.00  

 07-09-2019 MORGAN'S AUTO CARE 014152 2 @ 225 70 16 199-34-6315.14-934-999000 2 TIRES 256.00 N 

  014152 BUS 8 & 21 199-34-6499.00-934-999000 INSPECTIONS 14.00 N 

  014152 FORD TRUCK 199-34-6499.00-934-999000 INSPECTION 7.00 N 

     Totals for Check 423883 277.00  

9



Date Run: 

Cnty Dist: 

From  To 

08-08-2019 7:37 AM 

109-913 

Check Payments 

BLUM ISD 

Computer Written Checks 

For the Month of July 

Program: FIN1300 

Page: 4 of 

File ID: C 

4 

 

 Check 
 Date Payee 

PO 
Nbr 

Invoice 
Nbr 

 
Fnd-Fnc-Obj.So-Org-Prog 

 
Reason 

 
Amount 

 
EFT 

       07-09-2019 OWEN RAY MANRY 014164  699-81-6629.00-999-999000 REIMBURSE SUPPLIES 57.18 N 

       07-09-2019 RB'S 014148 6885 199-34-6249.00-934-999000 FLAT REPAIRS 45.00 N 

       07-09-2019 RIO VISTA HARDWARE 014160 
 

199-51-6316.00-951-999000 SUPPLIES 134.62 N 

       07-09-2019 SCOTT OIL COMPANY 014163 
 

199-34-6311.00-934-999000 FUEL 667.89 N 

       07-09-2019 SHERWIN WILLIAMS 014147 0092-2 199-51-6316.00-951-999000 PAINT 269.89 N 

 014161 9824-0 199-51-6316.00-951-999000 PAINT 110.94 N 

 014161 9862-0 199-51-6316.00-951-999000 PAINT 192.35 N 

 014161 9933-9 199-51-6316.00-951-999000 PAINT 251.87 N 

    Totals for Check 423888 825.05  

       07-09-2019 TEX-OMA BUILDERS SU 014157 763492 699-81-6629.00-999-999000 RR RENOVATION MATERIALS 11,805.00 N 

       07-09-2019 THE REPORTER 014149 
 

199-41-6491.00-750-999000 POSTINGS 2,218.20 N 

       07-09-2019 WALMART COMMUNITY 014156 
 

199-11-6399.00-001-911000 SUPPLIES 24.88 N 

 014156  199-11-6399.48-001-911000 SUPPLIES 379.29 N 

 014156  199-11-6399.58-001-922000 SUPPLIES 277.56 N 

 014156  199-31-6399.00-001-999000 SUPPLIES 5.92 N 

 014156  199-51-6315.00-951-999000 SUPPLIES 73.56 N 

 014156  199-51-6315.00-951-999000 SUPPLIES 105.94 N 

 014156  199-51-6316.00-951-999000 SUPPLIES 24.27 N 

 014156  240-35-6341.00-935-999000 FOOD 35.01 N 

    Totals for Check 423891 926.43  

       07-09-2019 WINDSTREAM 004769  199-51-6259.43-951-999000 PHONE PAYMENT 317.55 N 

 004769  199-51-6259.43-951-999000 PHONE PAYMENT 60.92 N 

 014142  199-51-6259.43-951-999000 PHONE 56.74 N 

    Totals for Check 423892 435.21  
 

 
 
 

End of Report 

Total For Computer Written Checks 

Total Checks 

50,697.78 

293,691.84 

10



BLUM ISD CASH FLOW REPORT
2018-2019

2018-2019 SEPTEMBER OCTOBER/NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANURAY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL

5700-TAX & LOCAL 18,681.40 106,646.57 594,918.52 631,878.08 566,827.13 53,567.65 17,895.24
5800- STATE REV 504,817.61 240,851.29 25,704.32 18,884.51 11,068.07 33,956.21 167,648.70
5900- FED. REV 26,445.53 54,936.13 96,621.82 25,835.71 55,763.67 49,490.41 17,950.33

SUB TOTAL 549,944.54 402,433.99 717,244.66 676,598.30 633,658.87 137,014.27 203,494.27

6100 PAYROLL 279,876.97 283,824.13 527,704.11 17,945.32 251,929.35 245,635.53 270,817.82
6200 CONT SER 18,743.45 24,867.50 47,633.66 21,071.73 19,475.89 40,312.34 27,252.24
6300 SUP/MAT 21,221.09 30,547.57 49,916.77 20,929.96 27,374.61 47,079.68 49,207.38
6400 TRAVEL/MISC 10,279.13 5,083.62 11,956.56 7,314.02 3,131.43 9,364.18 56,555.36
6500 DEBT SER 38,441.39 0.00 0.00 26,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6600 CAP OUTLAY 9,070.30 0.00 68,237.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36,850.28

SUB TOTAL 377,632.33 344,322.82 705,448.10 93,261.03 301,911.28 342,391.73 440,683.08

CASH BALANCE
M&O 2,706,851.63 2,731,381.47 2,980,808.65 2,298,834.78 2,337,667.00 2,347,667.33 2,154,249.35
DEBT SERVICE 206,347.22 231,664.91 306,750.20 361,335.88 432,966.04 433,647.06 439,379.14

A B C D E F G H I
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

11



BLUM ISD CASH FLOW REPORT
2018-2019

MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST

15,058.12 73,177.59
144,462.46 230,407.00

39,489.78 134,656.78

199,010.36 438,241.37 0.00

287,559.76 105,447.44
16,840.51 35,378.73
20,344.08 19,532.34
13,938.38 12,641.85

0.00 0.00
0.00 7,910.75

338,682.73 180,911.11 0.00

1,987,939.43 2,102,707.31
441,522.16 446,163.91

J K L M
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

12



Release 6

07/09/19

Notice of Public Meeting to Discuss 

Budget and Proposed Tax Rate

                     Comparison of Proposed Rates with Last Year's Rates

Maintenance Interest Local Revenue State Revenue

& Operations & Sinking Fund* Total Per Student Per Student

Last Year's Rate 1.17000 0.17160 1.34160 6,095 6,499

Rate to Maintain Same 1.03539 0.31134 1.34673 8,251 5,419

   Level of Maintenance &

   Operations Revenue &

   Pay Debt Service

Proposed Rate 1.06830 0.27320 1.34150 8,387 6,398

* The Interest and Sinking Fund tax revenue is used to pay for bonded debt on construction, equipment, or both.

The bonds, and the tax rate necessary to pay those bonds, were approved by the voters of this district.

My Commentary: The Rate to Maintain in my opinion can be very misleading, as the 18-19 funding elements

13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39


	Cover
	Agenda
	CALL TO ORDER: PRESIDENT OF BOARD
	INVOCATION
	REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES: JULY 25, 2019 REGULAR MEETING 
	BISD  MIN 07-25-19.doc

	REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORT
	JULY CHECK REGISTER.docx
	BLUM ISD FINANCIALS - Copy.xls

	HEARING OF DELEGATIONS
	ITEMS FOR ACTION:
	PROPOSED BUDGET 2019-2020
	PROPOSED TAX RATE 2019-2020
	PROPOSED TAX RATE.pdf

	MOTOR FUEL BIDS 2019-2020
	JJAEP MOU 2019-2020
	JJAEP MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING.pdf

	JJAEP STUDENT HANDBOOK 19-20
	JJAEP STUDENT HANDBOOK 2019-2020.pdf

	PERSONNEL-EVALUATE, SUSPEND, TERM NONRENEWAL, REASSIGN, HIRE PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEE (GOV'T CODE 551.074)       

	ITEMS FOR INFORMATION
	SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
	CONSTRUCTION UPDATE

	SECONDARY PRINCIPAL'S REPORT
	ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S REPORT


